




 

  

May 16, 2018 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: Victor Reta; Recreation, Special Events, & Public Relations Director; HPO 
 
SUBJECT:  Discussion & Action regarding change order for Skyridge Construction LLC for Rio 
Vista Roofs    
  
SUMMARY 
Upon execution of the roofing project at Rio Vista Community Center, there has been extensive damage 
done to the parapet walls, bricks, and structure, which are preventing completion of the project. There needs 
to be additional work completed for the roof to be securely adhered to the flashing on the roofs and prevent 
any additional water to come inside the buildings.  
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:  
As with any contracts, the City Council are the only ones allowed to sign. This is not an additional contract 
just a change order to the already established contract. We are trying to maximize the time before the 
monsoon season occurs, as the main building is our evacuation point.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $49,744.00 to be used from the 2014 CO’s as it was already budgeted for the 
project.  
 
ALTERNATIVE: Discuss next strategy.  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends Approval.  
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